TRINITY HOUSE

8th June 2022
The Planning Inspectorate
Temple Quay House

Temple Quay
Bristol
BS1 6PN Your Ref: ENO10103
Identification No. 20029858
The Net Zero Teesside Project
Written Response to the Examining Authority’s (ExA)
First Round of Written Questions for Deadline 2

Dear Sir / Madam

We refer to the above application for development consent.

Accordingly, Trinity House requests to submit its written response to the ExA for Deadline 2
in respect of the ExA’s first round of Written Questions (ExQ1) as follows:-

ExQ1 SET.1.5

Paragraphs 20.4.26 to 20.5.7 and 20.6.29 to 20.6.41 of ES Chapter 20 [APP-102] and the
Navigational Risk Assessment at Appendix 20B [APP-341 to APP-343] set out the marine
baseline and risk assessments for marine users.

Identified parties are asked:

i Whether or not the scope of the assessments is appropriate; and
] If not, what further assessment is required to address any outstanding concerns
regarding marine users?

Trinity House Response

Trinity House confirms that it considers the scope of the risk assessments and the associated
data in respect of marine users referenced above to be appropriate.

We trust that this submission is of assistance and would ask that all correspondence
regarding this matter is addressed to myself at

Yours faithfull

Russell Dunham ACII
Legal Advisor
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